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WE KEEP VIRGINIA MOVING 

April 24, 2023 

CONTRACT AWARD 

Project: Transportation Improvements at Hydraulic Road and US 29 

Project No: 0029-M03-371 (299) 

City of Charlottesville and Albemarle County, Virginia 

Contract No.:  C00118880DB114 

Mr. Stephen Ordung 

Curtis Contracting 

7481 Theron Road 

P.O. Box 769 

West Point, Virginia 23181 

Dear Mr. Ordung, 

As you are aware, a Notice of Intent to Award for the above contract was issued on March 13, 

2023. I am pleased to inform you that the Commonwealth Transportation Board, on April 19, 2023, 

approved the award to Curtis Contracting based on your bid of $20,788,119.29. The execution of 

this contract is subject to any necessary concurrence of the Federal Highway Administration and 

other pertinent authorized agencies, if applicable. 

You will be advised of final execution of the contract by the Department. 

Sincerely, 

Signature on File 

David B. Coaker P.E., CCM 

State Contract Engineer 

https://VirginiaDOT.org


cc:    Sean Nelson, P.E., Culpeper District Engineer 

Greg Cooley, P.E., Culpeper Assistant District Administrator Construction 

Will Stowe, P.E., Culpeper Area Construction Engineer 

Harold Jones, P.E., Culpeper District Project Manager 

Shailendra G. Patel, P.E., FDBIA - State Engineer APD 

Jeffrey A. Roby, P.E., DBIA - Assistant State Engineer APD 

Bryan Stevenson, P.E., DBIA, Senior Project Delivery Engineer, APD 


